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RE: 3BC-NET Renewal Application July 15 CD

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:59 PM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good afternoon;

Please disregard the notice of a positive conformity determination that was issued by the Nunavut Planning
Commission (NPC) on July 20, 2015 with respect to Nunavut Water Board file 3BC NET0913. Upon further review by
the NPC, it has been determined that the renewal request related to 3BC NET0913 is located outside the boundaries
of an approved land use plan.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867.857.2242.

Brian Aglukark,

NPC, Arviat

From: Brian Aglukark

Sent: July-20-15 10:45 AM

To: 'Robin Ikkutisluk' <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>; Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Subject: RE: 3BC-NET Renewal Application July 15 CD

Importance: High

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

RE: 3BC-NET Renewal Application July 15 CD

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed the attached application and has determined that it does not
change the scope of the project reviewed as part of NPC File CWS Amendment Extension “NUN MBS 12 02 NUN SCI 12
03 South Hampton Island Location Leafloor Feb 15 CD” to an extent that would warrant a further review by the NPC at
this time.
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| have attached the terms agreed to as part of the applicable conformity determination which must form part of any
authorisation or permit issued for this project proposal.

Please ensure that any change in the scope of the project is forwarded to our office for further review.

| have copied Nunavut Impact Review Board with this email for their information. Copies of the project proposal
associated with this determination will be made available on NPC’s public registry shortly.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: July-16-15 6:39 PM

To: Sonia Aredes

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Licensing Department

Subject: Re: [Licensing] 3BC-NET NPC Conformity Decision is needed

Hi Brian and Sonia,

On April 2, 2015 we received from NIRB Exemption for file # 3BC-NET0913, NIRB stated that they received an Positive
Conformity from NPC on March 6, 2015.

Are you able to retract and send to the NWB Office a copy of the NPC Conformity for the 3BC-NET0913 File.

Thank You,

Robin Ikkutisluk
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Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNsoP

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
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On Thu, Jul 16, 2015 at 11:36 AM, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Hi Mr. Aglukark

The NWB file 3BC-NET0913 is ready to be issued but it is still outstanding the NPC Conformity Decision. The file
went out for comments on March 16, for a 30 days review, up to date we haven't received the NPC -CD. The Board
cant issue a Licence without NPC 's Conformity.

Please, could you help with that?

Regards

Sonia

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=91092c3419&view=pt&g=brian&gs=true&search=query&msg= 14ec1dddd90dd5f8&simI|=14ec 1dddd90dd5f8 3/3


mailto:sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca

